
Parliament of Sint Maarten 

Staten van Sint Maarten 

To the Hon. Minister of Justice 

Mr. E. Kirindongo 

p/a Council of Ministers 

Philipsburg 

UV/167/2015-2016 

Philipsburg, February 8, 2016 

Re: Questions MP T.E. Leonard 

Hon. Minister Kirindongo, 

Herewith I submit to you questions posed by Member of Parliament, Ms. Tamara E. 

Leonard pursuant to article 62 of the Constitution and article 69 of the Rules of Order of 

the Parliament of Sint Maarten. 

The letter is self-explanatory. 

i . S .. escot-Williams 

resident of Parliament 

Wilhelminastraat # 1, Philipsburg, Sint Maarten 

Tel: + (1-721) 542-0812 / 542-0635 I Fax: + (1-721) 542-0306 

Email: info@sxmparliament.org  I www.sxmparliament.org  



Ingek- 05 FEB 2: 3 

Par. 

Outlook.com  Print Message 	 Page 1 of 3 

Close 

STATEN VAN SINT MAARTEN 

FW: FW: Begroting 2016 - translation 

From: nancyjoubert@sxmparliamentorg 
Sent: Fri 2/05/16 8:14 PM 
To: SXM STA Cheryl Dangleben-York (cheryl_dangleben_york®hotmail corn) 
Cc: SXM STA Ann Groen-Gumbs (ann.groen-gumbs@sxmparliamentorg) 

1 attachment 
Request for information on residence permits.pcif (133.3 KB) 

From: Tamara Leonard [malltoteonard1974@gmall.corni 
&tab Friday, February 05, 2016 3:09 PM 
To: Nancy 3oubert 
Subject: Re: FW: Begnoting 2016 - translation 

Dear Nancy, pleasant afternoon. 

Please see attached for attention of the Chair for further handling 

Thank you for assistance. 

Kr., 

MP Tamara Leonard 

On Thu, Feb 4, 2016 at 9:04 AM,  <nancyjoubert@sxmparliamentorg>  wrote: 

Hon. Members of Parliament, 

Please find attached a translation of Budget 2016 in English (so far). The remainder of the 
documents will follow as soon as possible. 

https://snt148.mail.live.com/ol/mail.mvc/PrintMessages?mkt=en 	 2/5/2016 
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Sincerely, 

N.R. Guishard-Joubert, LL.M. 

Secretary General of Parliament/ 

Griffier van de Staten van Sint Maarten/ 

Secretario General del Parlamento de San Martin 

Wilhelminastraat #1 
Philipsburg 
Sint Maarten 
nancv.joubertrcZsxmparliament.or_g 
Tel. 1-721-542-0635/542-0812 

Cel. 1-721-588-4010 

Fax. 1-721-542-0306 

pisciaimer Parliament of Sint Maarten 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may 

contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking 

of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient -without the 

sender's explicit permission- is prohibited. Ifyou receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 

material from any computer. The sender is neither liable for the proper transmission of this communication nor for 

any delay in its receipt. 

From: Janssen, Cassandra  [mailto:Cassandra.)anssensintmaartenciov.orca 

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 8:57 AM 
To:  nancydouberVasxmparliament.orq 

Subject: Begroting 2016 - translation 
Importance: High 

Hi Nancy, 

We are busy having the budget translated. Thusfar this is what we have available. 

It is our suggestion to share this  with  the members of Parliament in the meantime awaiting the 
other documents. 

I will keep you posted. 

Gr 

Cassandra 

https://snt148.mail.live.com/ol/mail.mvc/PrintMessages?mlct=en 	 2/5/2016 



Sint Maarten, February 5, 2016 

The Honorable Mrs. Sarah Wescot-Williams 
President of Parliament 
Wilhelmina Street 
Philipsburg 
PRESENT 

Subject: Request for information on residence permits 

Dear Chairwoman Wescot-Williams, 

Through this medium, I am requesting information from the Ministry of Justice about 
the refundable residence permit fees. 

Needed prior to the budget debate in the Central Committee of Parliament on Monday, 
February 8, is the amount collected in refundable residence permit fees, the number of 
persons that amount represents, and the number of person who have requested their 
refund. 

In addition, a breakdown of the number of vehicles in government's fleet that are rented, 
leased or in full ownership is requested from the Minister responsible for Facilities 
Management and/or the Minister of Finance. 

This information is vital to my preparation for the upcoming budget debate. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance. 

Respectfully, 

Ms. Tamara E. Leonard 
Member of Parliament (UP? Faction) 

TEUmws 

Parliament Building • Wilhelmina Straat #1 • Philipsburg, Sint Maarten 
Tel: (721) 542-2929 • 542-2557 • 542-0909 
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